Faye Globa

From: 18(2)(c)(i)

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 8:31 AM
To: Daniel LeBlanc

Subject: [External email] FW: Anti-oil stance

Daniel: Here you go... 28(1)

PS. I’'m assuming that you have solar panels on your house, given your comments about SaskPower and it carbon-based
grid. If not..... why? Without air-conditioning, you can easily be self-sustainable from May to Sept. at least.

18(1)(c)(i)

From: Daniel LeBlanc <DLeBlanc@grj.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 7:05 AM
To: 18(1)(c)())

Subject: RE: Anti-oil stance

Good morning 18(1)(c)(i)

Thank you for the below email.

If you wish to discuss political matters, please use my city council email address. | can be reached at dleblanc@regina.ca.

Best,

Daniel LeBlanc

Lawyer

Gerrand Rath Johnson LLP
#700-1914 Hamilton St. | Regina, SK S4P 3N6
E: DLeBlanc@grj.ca | P: 306-522-3030 | F: 306-522-3555
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I LAWY ER: LLF

NOTE: This is a transmission from the law firm of Gerrand Rath Johnson, and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and protected by the
solicitor-client or solicitor work product privilege. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please delete it and notify us immediately.
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:41 PM
To: Daniel LeBlanc <DLeBlanc@grj.ca>
Subject: Anti-oil stance

Daniel...28()

Since then,

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the TDI ServiceDesk at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.






